
CASES 828-S-16 and 834-V-16 
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM #6 
September 15, 2016

 

Petitioner:   Jonathan Hasselbring, Planning Director for the Champaign County 

  Forest Preserve District 
 

Request:  Authorize as a Special Use as a “public park or recreational facility” those 

 portions of the Kickapoo Rail Trail that are proposed in the unincorporated 

 area only, and that shall connect to those portions of the Kickapoo Rail Trail 

 that are  proposed to be located inside the Village of St. Joseph and the City of 

 Urbana, in the AG-1 and AG-2 Agriculture Zoning Districts and subject to the 

 variance summarized below but fully described in the legal advertisement, on 

 property that is commonly known as the inactive CSX railroad line located on 

 the south side of U.S. Route 150 and that is described more fully in the legal 

 advertisement but is summarized here as follows: 

 
Part A Subject Property: A 13.2 acre tract in the AG-1 District in Sections 

10 and 15 of St. Joseph Township and subject to a variance from parking 

requirements. 
 

Part B Subject Property:  An 11.6 acre tract in the AG-1 District in Sections 

9 and 16 of St. Joseph Township and subject to a variance for setback of 65 

feet in lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; a rear yard of 23 feet in lieu of 

the minimum required 25 feet, and from parking requirements. 

 

Part C Subject Property: A 9.2 acre tract in the AG-1 District in Sections 8 

and 17 of St. Joseph Township and subject to a variance for setback of 59 

feet in lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; a front yard of 23 feet in lieu of 

the minimum required 35 feet, a rear yard of 23 feet in lieu of the minimum 

required 25 feet, and from parking requirements. 

 

Part D Subject Property: A 12.4 acre tract in the AG-1 District in Sections 7 

and 18 of St. Joseph Township and subject to a variance for setback of 61 feet 

in lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; and from parking requirements. 
 

Part E Subject Property: A 12.1 acre tract in the AG-2 District in Sections 12 

and 13 of Urbana Township and subject to a variance for setback of 65 feet in 

lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; and from parking requirements. 
 

Part F Subject Property: A 12.1 acre tract in the AG-2 District in Sections 

11 and 14 of Urbana Township and subject to a variances for setback of 56 

feet in lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; a front yard of 26 feet in lieu of 

the minimum required 35 feet, and from parking requirements. 

 

Part G Subject Property: A 2.1 acre tract in the R-2 Residential District in 

Sections 10 and 15 of Urbana Township and subject to a variances for 

setback of 69 feet in lieu of the minimum required 85 feet; a front yard of 0 

feet in lieu of the minimum required 35 feet, and from parking 

requirements. 

 

Location:   Generally, 9 different tracts of land totaling 72.7 acres comprised of the 

various Parts described above and commonly known as the inactive 

CSX railroad line between the City of Urbana and the Village of St. 

Joseph and that shall connect to those portions of the Kickapoo Rail 

Trail that are proposed to be located inside the Village of St. Joseph 

and the City of Urbana, Illinois and more specifically described in the 

attached legal advertisement. 
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2           Cases 828-S-15 and 834-V-16 

Jonathan Hasselbring/CCFPD 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 

 

Site Area: 72.7 acres 

Time Schedule for Development:  As soon as possible 

 

Prepared by: Susan Chavarria  

Senior Planner 

 

John Hall  

Zoning Administrator 

 

STATUS 

 

Staff received an email from Jon Hasselbring this afternoon regarding property lines for the Kickapoo 

Rail Trail. The attachment to his email is a memo from Dan Olson, CCFPD Executive Director. The 

memo provides different indicators of CCFPD’s ownership of the subject properties, and confirms 

that the construction drawings submitted to date were signed and sealed by a licensed professional 

engineer in the state of Illinois.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

A Email from Jon Hasselbring received September 15, 2016, with attachment: 

 Memorandum from Dan Olson, CCFPD Executive Director, dated 9/15/16 
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